So. Modesto Municipal Advisory Council

General Contact Information:
P.O. Box 1302
Ceres, CA 95307
Email: SoModestoMAC@yahoo.com
www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Rebecca Harrington, Chair Maria Madrigal, Vice-Chair Silvia Camarillo, Secretary Alvaro Ramirez, Member Martha Villaseñor, Member

MINUTES

Thursday, July 13, 2023 @ 6:00 PM Stanislaus County Ag Center Harvest Hall, Room G 3800 Cornucopia Way Modesto, CA

1. Call Meeting to Order

Meeting was called to order at 6:12pm by Chair, Rebecca Harrington

2. Recording Secretary establishing Quorum by roll call.

Members present are marked with an "X"

⊠Rebecca Harrington	Alvaro Ramirez
⊠Maria Madrigal	
⊠Silvia Camarillo	

3. Approval of Minutes for June 8, 2023

Motion by Vice Chair, Maria Madrigal, to approve minutes from June 8, 2023, with the following corrections. Item 6 under comment from Vice-Chair to read pile high of weeds, not tires and Item 7 under comment from Vice-Chair to read when using the dispatch center not the app. Seconded by member, Martha Villaseñor, all in favor.

- 4. Community Reports (5 Minute Maximum)
 - a. Stanislaus Sheriff's Department Officer Topete
 - Shared statistics, received 162 calls
 - b. California Highway Patrol- Officer Shore
 - Shared statistics
 - Two Officers transferred out to Stockton and department is receiving three new officers. Residents can call to make an apt on how to install car seats properly.
 - Comment: Need more Officers to patrol on Dallas Ave.
 - c. Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors, Supervisor C. Condit, District 5
 - Had cleanup on June 17th in Parklawn area, about 13 dumpsters were filled. Working on having another in the Fall in the Bret Harte area.

So. Modesto Municipal Advisory Council



General Contact Information:

P.O. Box 1302 Ceres, CA 95307

Email: <u>SoModestoMAC@yahoo.com</u> www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Rebecca Harrington, Chair Maria Madrigal, Vice-Chair Silvia Camarillo, Secretary Alvaro Ramirez, Member Martha Villaseñor, Member

- Together with Senator Alvarado-Gil, they have secured \$5 Million, for Parklawn, Bret Harte areas (District 5). Thanked Vice-Chair, Madrigal, who helped gather over 1,000 signatures at Bret Harte School.
- Senator Alvarado-Gil will be coming on Friday, July 14, 2023 at 2pm to present the large check to the community. Address is 1517 Eureka Street, Modesto, Press will be present. About 24 Million has been accumulated for infrastructure improvements with the various grants, programs etc.
- Comment: Member, Villaseñor, thanked Supervisor for everything he is doing for the community.
- d. Assemblyman, District 22 Juan Alanis, not present
- e. Congressman, John Duarte Representative Gavin Cline
 - Reintroducing the Farmer Work Moderation program. America depends on farm workers to bring food to our table and workers must be protected.
 - Congressional App Challenge.us
 - Anyone can enter, regardless of coding experience, panel will be made up of local community members. Winners will be introduced either at the Capitol or at the White House.
- f. Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office Erica Inacio, Community Relations Manager
 - Broadband for All" initiative, survey must be completed by July 15th. State can send funds to County if determined that it's feasible.
- g. Other community representative reports None
- 5. Public Comments Pertaining to Items Not on the Agenda (3 Minute Maximum) None
- 6. Informational Items None
- 7. Action Items None
- 8. Correspondence None
- 9. Special Order of Business/Updates/Announcements

Chair Harrington made invitation to "Frida Night" from 4:30pm to 9pm at 1010 10th Street, free to the public, live music, and vendors.

10. Council Comments/Issues/Topics for Next Agenda

Member, Villasenor, would like to bring department dealing with Housing specifically, low income housing. Erica Inacio clarified that it's not a county department but will look into it to see if someone can come out.

11. Adjournment: 6:55pm, Next Regular Meeting, August 10, 2023.